U.S. Department of Justice

Office of the Solicitor General

Washington, D.C. 20530
May 23, 2025

Honorable Scott S. Harris

Clerk

Supreme Court of the United States
Washington, D.C. 20543

Re: Trump v. American Federation of Government Employees, No. 24A1106

Dear Mr. Harris:

On May 16, 2025, we filed in the above-captioned case an application for a stay of an
order issued on May 9, 2025, by the United States District Court for the Northern District of
California. Labeled as a temporary restraining order, that order barred numerous executive-
branch agencies from taking various actions related to an executive order and guidance
memorandum concerning federal agencies’ reductions in force. The order also directed the
disclosure of certain deliberative executive-branch planning documents.

Yesterday, May 22, the district court issued a preliminary injunction succeeding its
temporary restraining order. Today, the United States filed a motion in the United States Court

of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit to stay that new order pending appeal. In light of those
developments, the United States withdraws its May 16 stay application in this Court.

Sincerely,

D. John Sauer
Solicitor General

cc: See Attached Service List
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